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ARUNDEL
CURRENT PLANNING
COUNTY, 2664 Riva RoaD, P.O. Box 6675, MS 6301

MARYLAND ANNAPOLIS, MARYLAND 21401

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND CODE ENFORCEMENT

November 19, 1997

Barry J. Schmidt, Administrator
Solid Waste Program
Maryland Department of the Environment

2500 Broening Highway
Baltimore, Maryland 21224

RE: Refuse Disposal Permit Application/Chesapeake Terrace

Dear Mr. Schmidt:

Pursuant to Article 28, Title 12, 12-107(a) of the Anne
Arundel County Code, please be advised that the special exception
approval obtained by the reference applicant on December 12,
1993, was rescinded by operation of law effective August 23,

1997.

Your attention to this matter is appreciated.

:Eégy t;ul;rzgprs,
Kevin P. Dooley
Planner III

Department of Planni
and Code Enforcement

cc: Mr. Warren Halle
Halle-Percontee J.V.

Printed on
Recycled Paper
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From: James Pittman h::;é%;

To: PACE4 : SCOVER
Date: 11/20/97 1:16pm
Subject: Chesapeake Terrace

Well, here's our first try at the revitalized interagency
communication in keeping with our discussions earlier this week.

Sharon Darden (Office of law) called yesterday with a request on
behalf of John Breads. The request was to sign a letter advising
MDE that the 1993 special exception for CT had expired. I
indicated that if such a letter should be sent, it would be more
appropriate to come from the Zoning Office than WMS. Regardless,
I indicated that I would review the draft letter and confer with
our management to ensure that they concurred with the issuance.

I received a message later in the day that Kevin Dooley was
contacted, and that a letter going out under my signature was not

necesssary.

I have communicated via voice mail to Kevin's office my
recommendation that nothing go out on this unless you and Ron N
are aware in advance. Kevin is apparently tied up and I am
uncertain whether he is getting his voice mail messages.

If in the final analysis, the letter should go out, I would
appreciate a copy for the WMS files. Call me if you have any

questions.

Qs PACE4 : JCANNELL, ADMIN4:ADCRES22, LAW4:LWPLYMOO, PA...



